
Request for Offers (RFO) Addendum 
 

RFO Number:  RFO0073 

Addendum Number:   1     

Date of Addendum: 8/4/2015 

Original Due Date, Time: 8/7/2015 2:00 PM  

Revised Date, Time: N/A 

Title:  Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) System Security Analysis 

 

SCOPE OF ADDENDUM 

The following are questions and answers to the RFO: 

 

1. What is the basis for the estimates in the project deliverables section? 
The estimates are based on successful Proof of Concept of Oracle 11g and previous Sun IAM 
project. 
 

2. Project Milestones and Schedule section refers to deliverables needing approval, the project 
deliverables section identifies tasks and not deliverables.  What are the specific deliverables and 
acceptance criteria? 
Project Milestones include task completion and Quality Assurance running use cases and 
documentation. 
 

3. OAAM has been identified as component to be installed.  Has the BCA licensed a GEO IP 
location provider? 
Not at this time. 

 
4. Is there an anti-fraud component to this effort or is BCA examining only step up authentication 

and not risk based authentication? 
The goal is to implement risk based authentication. 

 
5. Requirement to train BCA on custom work, does the BCA staff have experience with the Oracle 

11gR2 environment or will training be required for the base environment as well? 
BCA staff will have some formal training. Knowledge transfer and mentoring is a goal from this 
engagement. 
 

6. Will you consider Skype or phone interviews for out of town candidates? 
Yes 

 
7. Does the DPS have an incumbent contractor(s) either currently working, or who recently worked, 

on this project? 
Yes 

 
8. Question 2: Are the incumbents eligible to respond to this solicitation? 

Yes 
 

9. Question 3: If there are incumbents, can you provide the names of these incumbents? 
No 

 
 



Updated 4/16/14 

10. Will staffing firm be responsible for deliverables and deadlines noted in the RFO?  
All deliverables will be worked on jointly by staffing firm and BCA staff. Deadlines are negotiable 
as they are high level estimates. 

 
11. Will the BCA manage consultants provided by the staffing firm without help from the staffing firm? 

The BCA will manage consultants under a formal PMO. 

 

 

 

This addendum shall become part of the RFO and should be returned with, or acknowledged in, 

the response to the RFO. 
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